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To: martin smith: GRO » Rachael
Panter; GRO i Andrew Bolcl; GRO
Cc: Harry Bowyer: GRO |
Subject: RE: CASE NO 24676 - Prosecution of Ishaq
Tagree,

Martin, please talk to Andy and Rachel and get a list up. Please also advise Jarnail when reporting,
that we have another one.

We need to consider counsel in the Bradford case as well. We can't expect HB to take them all. Rachel
please check availability with Cyndi/Caroline.

Please show/ copy the Wylie letter to Jarnail.

From: martin smith

Sent: 26 July 2012 14:11

To: Rachael Panter

Cc: Andy Cash

Subject: CASE NO 24676 - Prosecution of Ishaq

Rachael,

The case of Ishaq was committed yesterday from Bradford MC to Bradford Crown Court. The PCMH
has been scheduled for 4th September 2012 at 10.00 a.m.

The defendant's solicitor made it clear that the functionality of the Horizon system would be an
issue. The defendant has instructed them that the correct amount of money will be there in the
accounts somewhere and that there is an error with Horizon. "Everyone has heard about the
problems with Horizon!"

This is going to be another of those cases where we will have to anticipate and deal with the Horizon
issue and consider our approach.

Andy - I think we should draw up a separate list of cases in which we anticipate Horizon arguments
so that we can ensure that we have appropriate answers/material and agreed tactics for the PCMH's
the dates of which will undoubtedly arrive well before the Post Office are likely to have obtained any
reports.

Martin.

Martin Smith
GRO
Direct:! GRO




UKGI00001432
UKGI100001432

CartwrightKing

MRS S 0 L ¢ £ 1 T 0 R 5 S

Nottingham | Birmingham | Derby | Leicester| Sheffield | Newcastle Gateshead
Majority House, 51 Lodge Lane, Derby, DE1 3HB
www.cartwrightking.co.uk

This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received this in error please delete
this message and let us know by email or telephone. A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by
the Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295.



